ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE TRANSPORTATI ON COW TTEE
February 20, 2001
1:34 p.m

MEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or John Cowdery, Chair
Senator Jerry Ward, Vice Chair
Senat or Robi n Tayl or

Senator Gary W/ ken

Senator Kim El ton

VEMBERS ABSENT
None
COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BI LL NO. 79
"An Act nam ng the Fred Zharoff Menorial Bridge."
MOVED SB 79 QUT OF COW TTEE

HOUSE BILL NO. 79
"An Act designating a portion of the Eagle River Loop Road as the
Eagl e River Veterans' Menorial H ghway."

MOVED SCS HB 79 (TRA) OUT OF COW TTEE

SENATE BI LL NO. 59
"An Act relating to awards of federal funds to nunicipalities for
road projects; and providing for an effective date.”

HEARD AND HELD

SENATE BI LL NO. 88
"An Act relating to netropolitan planning organizations and to
establishment of a netropolitan planning organization for the

Anchorage netropolitan area; and providing for an effective date.”
MOVED SB 88 OUT OF COW TTEE

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
No previous action.

W TNESS REGQ STER

Senat or Al an Aust er man

Al aska State Capitol
Juneau, AK 99801-1182

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -1- February 20, 2001



POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Sponsor of SB 79

M. Dennis Poshard, Legislative Liaison
Departnent of Transportation &
Public Facilities
3132 Channel Dr.
Juneau, AK 99801-7898
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on SB 79, SB 59 and SB 88

M. Roger Wortnman

Staff to Representative Pete Kott

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: I ntroduced HB 79 for the sponsor

Ms. Mary Jackson

Staff to Senat or John Tor gerson

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: I ntroduced SB 59

M. Thomas B. Brigham Director
Di vision of Statew de Pl anning
Departnent of Transportation &
Public Facilities
3132 Channel Dr.
Juneau, AK 99801-7898
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on SB 59 and SB 88

Senat or Randy Phillips

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Sponsor of SB 88

M. WIIliam Cumm ngs, Assistant Attorney Ceneral
Departnent of Law

PO Box 110300

Juneau, AK 99811-0300

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on SB 88

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 01-4, SIDE A
Number 001

CHAI RVAN JOHN COADERY call ed the Senate Transportation Conmmittee
neeting to order at 1:34 p.m Present were Senator Ward, Senator
W1 ken, Senator Elton and Chairman Cowdery. Senator Taylor arrived
at 1:46 p.m Chai rman Cowdery announced the first order of

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 2- February 20, 2001



busi ness woul d be SB 79.

#SB 79
SB 79- FRED ZHARCFF MEMORI AL BRI DGE

SENATOR ALAN AUSTERMAN, sponsor of SB 79, introduced SB 79 by
saying that Fred Zharoff had been in the Senate for twelve years
and in the House of Representatives for six years. Senat or
Zharoff's efforts hel ped bring about the "Bridge to Nowhere" [ Near
| sl and Bridge]. The conpletion of the bridge has led to a nunber
of changes on Near |Island, such as the Fishery Industrial
Technol ogy Center, a new boat harbor, and the Kodi ak Fisheries
Research Center. Senator Austerman felt that renam ng the bridge
after Senator Zharoff would give him the public exposure he
deserves.

MR. DENNIS POSHARD, Departnent of Transportation and Public
Facilities (DOTPF), said DOTPF supports SB 79. The departnent has
a mai ntenance budget for installing signs, but the budget has been
cut the last six out of seven years and there wll be another cut
this year. A zero fiscal note has been subnitted.

SENATOR WARD said he hoped the conmittee would privatize the
mai nt enance departnent because it is not spending the noney

properly.

SENATOR ELTON noved SB 79 from commttee with the acconpanying
fiscal note. There being no objection, SB 79 noved fromcommttee.
#

#HB 79
Nunber 448

HB 79- EAGLE Rl VER VETERANS' MEMORI AL H GHVWAY

MR ROGER WORTMAN, staff to Representative Pete Kott, said HB 79 is
just one way to honor and recogni ze the nen and wonen who served
and died for our country. Representative Kott's constituents have
requested an extension of the Eagle R ver Loop Road. Therefore,
Representative Kott is recomrending the A d denn H ghway through
Eagl e Road and to the Anchorage Regional Landfill be designated as
the Eagle River Veterans' Menorial H ghway.

SENATOR WARD noved HB 79 (TRA) out of commttee with individua
recommendations and the acconpanying fiscal note and asked for
unani nous consent. There being no objection, HB 79 (TRA) noved
fromcomittee.

#

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 3- February 20, 2001



#SB 59
Number 581

SB 59- FEDERAL FUNDS TO MUNI Cl PALI TI ES FOR ROADS

M5. MARY JACKSON, staff to Senator John Torgerson, said the
Transportation Equity Act for the 21st Century (TEA-21) is the
federal program that provides transportation funds to states.
Al aska receives a great deal of this noney and has never given any
of it as a direct pass-through to nunicipalities. SB 59 would
directly award rmunicipalities, with $20 mllion being the initial
anmount .

M5. JACKSON said SB 59 establishes a new Municipal Road Project
Program ( MRPP). The Dbill aut horizes the Departnent of
Transportation and Public Facilities (DOTPF) to devel op a project
application for nmunicipalities. Minicipalities would be required
to come up with a match for the federal funds. DOTPF is to devel op
priorities on how the funds woul d be dispersed, with the exception
that a higher priority would be assigned if a nunicipality comes
forward wth an application to take over the mai ntenance of a state
road, reducing naintenance costs for the state.

M5. JACKSON not ed that boroughs and municipalities have nmany roads
under their jurisdiction, and SB 59 proposes that federal funds be
provided to the nunicipalities. M. Jackson comented that DOTPF
is concerned that nmunicipalities would not be able to adm nister
t he program appropriately.

CHAI RVAN CONDERY asked what the adm nistration fees m ght be.
Nunmber 767

V. JACKSON replied DOTPF would take a percentage for
adm ni stration costs but she does not know the anount.

SENATOR W LKEN asked if noney from the federal governnent cones
tagged for certain conmunities.

M5. JACKSON said DOTPF would have to amend the Statew de
Transportation | nprovenent Program (STIP) and put into it the $20
mllion that would go to the local nmunicipalities. Minicipalities
woul d know the noney is there and apply for it. If nmunicipalities
are able to match the funds and conply with the federal reporting
requi renents, they will receive the funds.

SENATOR W LKEN asked who wi Il deci de where the noney goes.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -4- February 20, 2001



V. JACKSON said DOTPF would establish a process for
prioritization. |If a nunicipality is willing to take over a state
road and maintain it, that nmunicipality would have top priority.

Nunber 949
SENATOR ELTON asked where the $20 nmillion cones from
M5. JACKSON replied that the noney cones fromthe TEA-21 program

SENATOR ELTON asked if the noney conmes froma conponent of TEA-21
such as comrunity transportation, or would it be up to DOIPF to
make that determ nation

MS. JACKSON said it would cone from DOTPF.

SENATOR ELTON asked who would have liability - the state or the
muni ci pality.

M5. JACKSON said the local nunicipality would but this has not been
t est ed. The 1local governnment would have to ascribe to the
regul ati ons DOTPF devel ops. The caveat is that if DOTPF devel ops
regul ations saying it would do the paperwork and certification

then it woul d be responsi bl e.

SENATOR ELTON gave an exanple of a Community Transportation Program
(CTP) and wondered why this project, in the STIP, would be
different froma TEA-21 project.

M5. JACKSON said a TEA-21 project gives funds to nunicipalities for
buil di ng roads. CTP projects are rated and DOTPF woul d build the
road.

SENATOR ELTON asked if the priorities created in SB 59 woul d affect
the existing STIP.

M5. JACKSON said she did not think it would affect the STIP because
the STIP is not in statute. The STIP is an internal mechani smt hat
DOTPF uses to rate comunities depending on whether or not a
community woul d take over maintenance of a road. SB 59 just puts
in a new programfor rmnunicipalities.

Number 1140

SENATOR TAYLOR said he would like to give nunicipalities contro
over the noney they receive.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 5- February 20, 2001



Nunber 1240

M5. JACKSON said witing this type of priority into statute is
difficult - regulations will adm nister the program

SENATOR TAYLOR asked if it would be possible, within the federal
funding nechanism to establish an entity other than DOIPF to
prioritize projects.

M5. JACKSON said her sense is there is a lot of discretion with the
f unds.

SENATOR TAYLOR said it is inportant to himthat the communities
t hensel ves build the projects.

Number 1337

MR THOVAS BRIGHAM Director for the Division of Statew de
Pl anni ng, DOTPF, said DOTPF' s concern with SB 59 is of a practica
nature based on its experience with locally adm nistered federal
proj ects.

MR. BRI GHAM addr essed earlier concerns that DOIPF is only funding
state or federal projects. According to M. Brigham this is not
t he case. In 1999 the departnent funded $49.5 million on roads
owned by | ocal governnments. DOTPF also funded $45 mllion in the
year 2000 and about the sane anobunt for 2001. DOIPF al so has an
| mpprove and Transfer Program whereby if [|ocal governnents are
willing to take over a local road owed by the state, that road is
then owned and operated by the |ocal governnent. Thi s program
averages $2.5 to $4.0 million per year.

MR. BRI GHAM said DOTPF is working on regulations for STIP. The
final draft should be available in early March.

MR. BRIGHAM noted in the past DOIPF has passed-through federal
funds to boroughs and cities giving themthe responsibility to do
the project. DOTPF does not have a phil osophical problem with
| ocal governnents doing their own projects, but DOTPF s experience
is that the strings attached to the federal funds cause problens

for local governnents. A Code of Federal Regulations, which
governs how hi ghway projects are to be done, cones with the federa
noney - it is conplicated and hard to adm nister. Because of this,
nost | ocal governments, especially the snmall ones, will have a hard
time admnistering federal projects. Overhead would also be
substantially greater because there would be overhead for both
| ocal and state governnent. Even the projects earmarked by the

federal government have to go through DOTPF.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 6- February 20, 2001



Nunmber 1776

CHAl RMAN CONDERY asked how DOTPF deternmines the admnistrative
char ges.

MR BRIGHAM replied that direct, onsite admnistration is called
construction engineering and is capped at 15 percent. As a
percentage of the project, big jobs are less and small jobs are
nor e.

Number 1810

SENATOR WARD asked if DOTPF took a percentage of the pass-through
noney for the port project in Wasilla.

MR. BRI GHAM said he did not know but he assuned DOTPF had because
one of its enployees works full tine on the project.

SENATOR WARD asked if the percentage is taken at the begi nning of a
project and if it is always 15 percent.

MR BRIGHAM said if it is a local project, DOTPF does not charge 15
per cent. If it is DOTPF s project, 15 percent is the limt for
construction engi neeri ng.

MR POSHARD said what is possibly being referred to is the Indirect
Cost Allocation Program (I CAP). |1CAP is an arrangenment with the
Federal H ghway Adm nistration (FHA). There is a two percent cost
on every project that DOTPF takes for |CAP, rather than charging
for specific projects. The two percent pays for DOIPF s
participation and adm nistration of a project. Even though | ocal
governnments do the actual work, DOTPF does all of the paperwork,
rei mbursenents, and things of this nature.

MR. POSHARD said he woul d provide the conmmittee with a nenorandum
fromthe FHA, which outlines the | CAP program

Nunmber 1953

SENATOR ELTON said that under the program envisioned by SB 59,
several things happen: 1) municipalities will have to assune
liability either for project failure or regulation violation; 2)
municipalities will have to pay a match; 3) in sone cases,
municipalities wuld have to take over nmaintenance; and 4)
municipalities would have to deal with the Code of Regul ations.
G ven this, Senator Elton asked if DOIPF anticipated nunicipalities
t aki ng advantage of this type of program

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -7- February 20, 2001



MR. BRI GHAM said there might be a rush in the beginning, but then
it would be a case of "once bitten, twice shy.” Dealing with the
Code of Federal Regul ations has not been a pl easant experience for
| ocal governnents. A state grant is a much different process and
much | ess burdensone, which |ocal governnents can handl e wi thout
much trouble.

VR. POSHARD added that it is difficult to determ ne what

difficulties nunicipalities would be wlling to take on.
Municipalities that already have projects in the CIP, in this or
the next fiscal year, would likely not take advantage of the

program because their project is already scheduled for funding.
Muni ci palities that have projects further down the |ist m ght want
to participate, trying to nove their project up. In addition
there are only a handful of municipalities that have the financia
ability to match federal funds.

SENATOR ELTON asked if the $20 million would be coning fromthe
Communi ty Transportation Program (CTP).

Number 2070

MR. BRIGHAM replied yes, this type of project is in community
transportation or Trails and Recreational Access for Al askans
( TRAAK) program

SENATOR ELTON asked how | arge the CTP programis now.
MR BRIGHAM said it is about $120 nmillion.

SENATOR ELTON asked what SB 59 does that DOTPF does not now have
the capability of doing, or is it just the magnitude of noney.

MR. POSHARD said that now under the CTP program if a municipality
puts up a local match, additional points are added for a project in
the scoring and ranking system allowng the project to nobve up
hi gher in the funding process. SB 59 requires a local match to
partici pate.

SENATOR ELTON said SB 59 creates a program that only a few
muni cipalities could take advantage of, allowing themto nove up
the STIP, causing other nmunicipalities to drop down in the STIP.

MR BRIGHAM said this is accurate. SB 59 also takes a piece of the
conmuni ty transportation programand says a certain anount of noney
has to go to local governnent for admnistration of their own
proj ect.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 8- February 20, 2001



SENATOR ELTON said before nmoving SB 59 he would like to know if
Juneau has the ability to nove up the STIP process thereby forcing
ot her communities dowmn. He sees this as a real problem - giving
| arge communities the ability to push snmaller conmunities down.

Nunber 2182

SENATOR WARD asked if DOTPF s new regul ati ons woul d acconplish what
t he sponsor of SB 59 is trying to acconpli sh.

MR. BRI GHAM sai d the new regul ati ons woul d not acconplish the sane
thing. The regulations would take the existing systemand put it
into regulation. This is sonething a nunber of |egislators have
want ed.

SENATOR WARD said the sponsor is also concerned with how
municipalities would get on the list and stay on w thout being
passed over.

MR. BRI GHAM said projects that score with mddle or | ow scores do
not nove up very fast or they stay where they are. H gher scoring
projects are built. New projects that score well go in |ine ahead
of other projects.

SENATOR WARD asked if there had ever been a discussion about
creating a road conmm ssion that woul d be independent of DOTPF.

MR BRIGHAM said a bill was introduced three or four years ago but
it did not nove forward because it created nore problens than it
woul d have sol ved.

Nunber 2289

MR POSHARD said there are states that use comm ssions to run their
prograns and this works fine. A comm ssioner, director, or CEO
runs other state prograns and this also works well.

Nunber 2340

SENATOR TAYLOR asked if DOTPF had a position on SB 59.

MR. BRI GHAM sai d DOTPF i s concerned about how it would function.
SENATOR TAYLOR asked who does the ranking in the STIP process.

MR BRIGHAM replied there are three regional directors - Southeast,
Sout hcentr al and Northern, M. Boyd Brownfield, Deput y

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 9- February 20, 2001



Comm ssi oner, DOTPF, M. Brigham D rector, Division of Statew de
Pl anni ng, DOTPF and M. M chael Downing, Director, D vision of
St at ewi de Desi gn and Engi neering Services, DOTPF.

SI DE B

SENATOR TAYLOR asked what is done with excess funds and who nakes
t he decision where a project is placed on the STIP.

Nunmber 2288

MR. BRI GHAM not ed the gross anount of nobney, over the course of a
year that 1is created by projects comng in wunder bid is
"deobl i gated" fromone project to another. The nunber is exceeded
by the total anount of projects that cone in over-bid and projects
whose estinmates change in the STIP. M. Brigham said DOTPF s
"overages consistently exceed our underages."”

MR. POSHARD said DOTPF has a problem wth underestimations, not
over-estimations. When bids cone in higher than projects were
estimted DOTPF has to ask for additional |egislative authority, or
the project has to be put further down the STIP. DOTPF cannot
spend noney on anything it does not have | egislative authority on.

Number 2090
SENATOR ELTON asked if DOTPF had a fiscal note for SB 59.

MR. POSHARD noted that DOTPF is in the process of developing a
fiscal note.

SENATOR W LKEN referred back to a statenent that M. Poshard nade
in reference to SB 79 concerning cuts in DOTPF s nai nt enance budget
over the last seven years. He referred to a chart that showed
DOTPF' s mai nt enance budget had not been cut as nuch as M. Poshard
had i ndi cated. He asked M. Poshard to |ook at that and get back
to the commttee on the discrepancy.

SENATOR WARD sai d he does not believe that "mai ntenance hasn't been
cut to the bone, it's not being done properly.”

SENATOR TAYLOR asked what the design problem was on the Third
Avenue bypass in Ketchikan.

MR. BRIGHAN said a portion of the Third Avenue route was in very
steep terrain. This area was intended to be bulwarked with an
earth retaining wall but it was determned that this would not be
successful, froman engi neering standpoint, and that a bridge was

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -10- February 20, 2001



needed.
Nunber 1877

SENATOR WARD said it was amazing that a designer would be
instructed to design a structure for an airport in Al aska w thout
taking into consideration that there mght be an earthquake
soneday.

MR BRIGHAM said the bypass retaining wall design was a
prof essi onal enbarrassnment but in the case of the airport, the
contract engineer did take into account seismc concerns. The
issue was sinply an argunent between the nunicipalities as to
whet her the extent to which those concerns were taken into account
was adequat e.

Nunber 1815

SENATOR WARD said the nunicipality felt the state was i nconpetent.
He asked M. Brighamto speak with the nmunicipality on this issue
and get back to the commttee.

CHAI RVAN COWNDERY said it was his understanding the nunicipality
felt it was getting closer to a solution.

MR. POSHARD agr eed.

CHAl RMAN CONDERY said SB 59 would be held in conmmttee until a
fiscal note was furni shed.

#

#SB 88
Nunber 1725

SB 88- METROPOLI TAN PLANNI NG ORGANI ZATI ONS

SENATOR RANDY PHI LLIPS, sponsor of SB 88, said SB 88 just adds two
voting nmenbers to the Anchorage Metropolitan Area Transportation
Study (AVATS). One of the new menbers would be a nenber of the
senate who resides in Anchorage and the other would be a nenber of
t he house of representatives who al so resides in Anchorage.

SENATOR PHILLIPS said there was a two-tier step for the AMATS
pr ocess. AVATS consists of a policy coommittee and a technica

commttee. The technical committee goes to the community, takes
input, and then makes recommendations to the policy commttee.
There are five nenbers on the policy commttee. Two nenbers are
appointed by the governor - commssioner or designee of the

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -11- February 20, 2001



Depart ment of Environnental Conservation (DEC), and desi gnee from
the Departnent of Transportation and Public Facilities (DOTPF),
there are two elected officials who are assenbly nenbers, and the
Anchor age nayor

SENATOR PHILLIPS said the | egislature was expected to put five to
ten percent of the nonies into AMATS w thout any say about the
process. He said it was frustrating to have a project nmake it up
t he AVATS process and the next year see the project go back to the
bottom Senator Phillips felt that having elected officials on
AVATS woul d give the legislature sone say in howthe priorities are
set and how the noney is spent.

Number 1545

SENATOR ELTON said it may be easier for people to "grab the sleeves
of their local governnent person rather than to grab the sleeve of

a state legislator.” He said it also seens that a systemis being
created whereby a legislator from the house and from the senate
have "two bites at the apple.” They have the |legislative bite and

then they have the | ocal governnent bite.
Nunber 1443

SENATOR PHI LLIPS said the | egislature does approve AVATS projects
but it has no say in the priorities. AMATS is a federal program
t hrough regul ati on, that was set up between the state and federal
governnment, but legislators are the ones who get beat up by their
constituents if a project is not there. The AVATS policy commttee
prioritizes the projects w thout accountability.

Number 1321

SENATOR ELTON said this was not a unique problem other |egislators
have the sane frustration with the Statewide Transportation

| mpr ovenent Program (STIP). He said the fundanental
m sunder st andi ng m ght be that the pressure Senator Phillips has to
not nake changes is comng from the nunicipality - the only

constraint is that he mght not want to go agai nst the w shes of
the nmunicipality, although he has every right to do so.

SENATOR PHILLIPS said w shes could be conveyed to the AMATS
comm ttee but that does not nean they woul d be heard.

SENATOR ELTON said this is also the case with anything that goes
before the finance committee.

SENATOR PHI LLIPS said he would agree if the |egislature were not

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -12- February 20, 2001



payi ng anything into AMATS. He said a park and ride program was
installed next to the landfill at Eagle River. No one from his
comunity requested this program and yet it passed over another
proj ect that had been requested.

SENATOR ELTON commented that the argunment being used to have
| egi sl ative representation on spending could also be used for
muni ci pal assistance revenue sharing or safe conmunity. He
wondered why this would be different than other problens.

SENATOR PHI LLIPS said no one else in the state has this problem

SENATOR ELTON said other communities felt the sane frustration with
t he STIP.

Nunmber 1156

SENATOR TAYLOR sai d he appl auds Senator Phillips for trying to get
sone rationality back into the process.

CHAI RVAN COADERY asked if there had been any thought of replacing
the two non-el ected nenbers.

SENATOR PHILLIPS said the two state nenbers could not be repl aced
because of federal regulation. He said he liked the nake up of
AVATS but believed it needs | egislative representation.

Number 900

MR. DENNIS POSHARD, Departnment O Transportation and Public
Facilities (DOTPF), noted that DOTPF and the Anchorage nunicipality
realize there is a high sense of frustration with the AMATS
pl anning process, and DOIPF wunderstands Senator Phillips'
frustration.

MR POSHARD sai d the Anchorage nunicipality sought a grant fromthe
federal governnment specifically for the purposes of review ng
transportation planning in the Anchorage area and reconmrendi ng
changes to the AVMATS public and planning process. M. Poshard had
just received a draft of this study and that the study would
reconmmend ways to change the AMATS process.

MR POSHARD commented that it is by design that the | egislature not
have much say on AMATS projects. When the Internodal Surface
Transportation Efficiency Act (I1STEA) fornmed nunicipal planning
organi zations it was a negotiated position on how to divvy up the
federal funding. Because the federal governnent did not want to be
involved with this process, it cane up with the Minicipal Pl anning

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -13- February 20, 2001



Organi zation (MPO. The MPO woul d be responsi ble for planning and
devi sing a process on how to spend federal transportation dollars
within a nunicipality. The funds would still have to flow through
the state for programmng in the STIP, but there would be control
on how the funds were spent. This is why the legislature is not
heavily involved but there is nothing preventing it from being
i nvol ved.

MR. POCHARD said in the past, staff has dealt with changes in the
program and this has been cause for frustration. Newrules require
t hat changes now go before either the technical conmttee or the
policy conmttee.

MR. POSHARD said the adm nistration does not support SB 88 mainly
because it feels this is a local issue and should be sol ved at that
| evel .

Nunmber 584

SENATOR WARD said tax dollars are being taken out of peoples’
pockets to fund projects that are not followi ng a public process.

Nunmber 168

SENATOR ELTON asked if the study had recommended changing the
menber shi p of the AMATS board.

MR. POSHARD said he had not had time to read the study in detai
but it did not appear to have a recommendation for adding
| egi slators. The study was focused on comruni cation efforts and
t he public and pl anning processes of AMATS.

SENATOR ELTON said SB 88 is the second iteration of this
| egislation, and in the past the nunicipality has opposed addi ng
| egislators. Senator Elton asked if the new assenbly and new nmayor
had been asked for their position on this.

MR. POSHARD said he has heard nothing from the current
adm nistration or the current assenbly.

TAPE 01-5, Side A
Number 001

SENATOR TAYLOR asked how nuch noney is allocated to AVATS.
MR. BRI GHAM sai d about $30 million in the Community Transportation

Program (CTP) and about $6 million in Trails and Recreational
Access for Al askans (TRAAK).

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -14- February 20, 2001



SENATOR TAYLOR said that nmeans $36 million is allocated every year
by the |l egislature to the Anchorage area.

MR. BRIGHAM said that was correct in terns of the community
transportati on and TRAAK projects. There are also national highway
system projects that go beyond that anpunt. Sone years there are
no projects and other years there are several.

SENATOR TAYLOR asked if the projects, when conpleted, belong to the
state or to Anchorage.

MR. BRIGHAM said it depends on the road. There are state roads
that function as local roads, but are state owned. There are
nati onal highway system routes, such as the Seward H ghway, that
are state owned, and there are municipal roadways - all three are
funded by the AMATS process.

SENATOR TAYLOR said that Anchorage gets its |ocal roads paved and
rebuilt with federal noney and the state pays the match.

MR. BRIGHAM said that was correct, but this is also done for
proj ects outside of AVATS. DOTPF funds approximately $45 nillion
of locally owned streets and roads each year. It also pays the
mat ch unl ess the | ocal governnent has proposed to pay sone of the
match as a way of getting its project elevated in the process.

Number 248

SENATOR PHI LLIPS said there are no "local, local" roads that AMATS
has taken over.

SENATOR TAYLOR asked if part of the federally all ocated noney was
for mass transit.

MR. BRIGHAM said that nass transit could be funded as part of the
service transportation program

SENATOR ELTON asked if the AVMATS noney cones from the comrmunity
transportation program

MR. BRI GHAM r esponded yes, both CTP and TRAAK

SENATOR ELTON said that half of the CTP funds are being reserved
for AVATS projects or for very large municipalities.

Nunber 782

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -15- February 20, 2001



MR. BRIGHAM said SB 59 would not require local match, it would
prioritize, giving communities an advantage in the scoring if the
| ocal governnent provided | ocal match

SENATOR ELTON asked if the prioritization could take $20 nmillion
out of the CTP.

MR. BRIGHAM said that |arge nmunicipalities with the capability to
do the engi neering woul d have an advantage - Anchorage could do a
federal aid project. SB 59 would be a way for Anchorage to get
nore of the CTP noney.

Number 850

MR WLLI AM CUW NGS, Assistant Attorney Ceneral, Departnent of Law
(DAL), noted that DOL had two observations to nmake concerning SB
88. First, SB 88 takes AVATS, which is a municipal organization,
and turns it into something nore akin to "Big Brother” - with the
state taking over a local function. This is a policy call to be
made, but it is a profound thing to do to a |ocal way of dealing
with a problem Second, there are constitutional concerns about
the appointnent of legislators to this board. There are strong
provisions in the constitution prohibiting dual office holding. SB
88 very likely would violate this provision, which could result in
a nmenber of the legislature, who took a seat on the AMATS board,
|l osing his or her seat in the |egislature.

MR CUMM NGS said DOL cautions the |legislature on SB 88, and a
review woul d certainly say that these two provisions do violate the
state constitution.

SENATOR WARD said he would Iike to obtain a witten | egal opinion.

SENATOR TAYLOR noved SB 88 out of commttee with individual
recommendati ons.

SENATOR ELTON objected and a roll call vote was taken. Senators
Tayl or, W1l ken, Ward and Chai rnman Cowdery voted "yea." Senator
Elton voted "nay." The notion carried, and SB 88 passed out of
conmittee.

#

#HB 79

CHAl RMAN COWDERY noted that there was an error in HB 79. A
typographical error was brought to his attention so a conmttee
substitute was drafted to correct it.

SENATOR TAYLOR noved that the commttee rescind its previous action

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -16- February 20, 2001



in adopting HB 79 and supplenment it with SCS HB 79(TRA), U ernohl e,
22-L.S0369\F as the new Senate Transportation Conmittee substitute.
There being no objection, the notion carried.

#

There being no further business to cone before the commttee,
CHAI RVAN COADERY adj ourned the neeting at 3:27 p.m

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -17- February 20, 2001



